

From: Dan Ehrenhalt

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: March 29, 2006

Subject:

Application 0019-EX-PL-2006

---

Message:

DRS plans to avoid interference with existing licensed users with the following approaches:

1. Radiate in one assigned frequency at each band. DRS does not have details on current users at each band, but can select a single frequency in each band for transmission based on FCC requirements.
2. Sector blanking is available and was used in the past. DRS can limit the radiated signal to a sector of azimuth / elevation angles or to a single azimuth / elevation angle if necessary